
 
 

CITY OF DORAL  
PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 

BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
Monday, June 15, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 
Doral, FL  33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
2. Approval of Minutes from May 20, 2015 

 
3. Public Comments  

 
4. Discussion Items  

 
A. Program Update Presentation: Dharma Thinking Institute- Parent Academy Program 

a. Program Recap- Exhibit A 
 

B. Program Update Presentation: The United Youth Orchestra of South Florida (TUYO) 
Afterschool Orchestral Program 

a. Presentation- Exhibit B 
 

C. Famous Dave’s donation update 
a. Exhibit C 

 
D. PP4K By-law Revisions 

a. Exhibit D 
 

E. Donation to PP4K from City of Doral Marlins Day 
a. Email and Flyer 

 
F. Finance Report 

 
5. Next Meeting Date 

 
6. Adjournment 
 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at www.cityofdoral.com or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 
NW 53rd Terrace, Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 
P.M.). Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City 
Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the 
proceedings and, for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

http://www.cityofdoral.com/


 
 

CITY OF DORAL  
PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 

BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, May 20, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 
Doral, FL  33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
Meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm 
 
Chairman Luigi Boria      Present  
Director Sandra Ruiz     Present 
Director Pete Cabrera     Present 
Director Christi Fraga     Present  
Director Ana Maria Rodriguez   Not Present 
 
Also present were: 
Weiss, Serota Helfman et.al, City Attorney 
Connie Diaz, Interim City Clerk 

 
2. Approval of Minutes from April 14, 2015 

 
Director Ruiz requested to add a presentation on the “Within Reach Summer Theater”. By consensus, the 
board agreed to add the item. 
 
Motion to approve the minutes from April 14, 2015 made by Director Ruiz and seconded by Director 
Cabrera.  By consensus, motion passes unanimously. 

 
3. Public Comments  

 
4. Discussion Items  

 
(Presentation item added at the request of Director Ruiz) Within Reach Summer Theater 
 

Mr. David Caserta, addressed the Board and presented the program.  
 

A. 2015 Back to School Night Event 
a. Proposed Date: Thursday, August 13, 2015  
b. Approval of Budget not to exceed $7,600 (Exhibit A) 
c. 2014 Event Budget Overview & Recap (Exhibit B & C ) 

 
 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

Barbie Hernandez, Parks and Recreation Director addressed the Board and presented the event. By 
consensus, the Board agreed to change the date to Thursday, August 6, 2015 and include PP4K Logo on 
some of the items / materials given out.  

 
B. Famous Daves- requesting to use PP4K logo and donate funds 

a. Exhibit D 
 
Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Director Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes 
unanimously.  
 

C. PGA Funds Update 

By consensus, the Board requested that a full report be circulated with the check received and reconciliation 
of funds. 
 

D. PP4K By-law Revisions 
a. Exhibit E 

 
By consensus, the Board requested to bring the By-laws back with the requested changes.  
 

E. Annual Renewal of Liability Insurance 
a. Exhibit F 

 
Item was approved by consensus. 
 

5. Next Meeting Date June 15, 2015 
 

6. Adjournment  Meeting adjourns at 4:54 pm. 
 

 





































































1

Connie Diaz (CC)

From: Barbara Hernandez (PR)
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Erin Weislow (PR)
Subject: FW: Marlins Flyer

We need to add this on the PP4k Agenda. Please have karina revise and resend.  
  
Kind Regards,  
  

Barbie Hernandez, CPRP 

Parks and Recreation Director 
  
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terr 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593‐6600 
F (305) 593‐6615 
Barbara.Hernandez@cityofdoral.com  
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
“Parks Make Life Better!” 
  

        
  

 

 
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook! 
  

  

From: Gustavo Garagorry  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:54 AM 
To: Barbara Hernandez (PR) 
Subject: RE: Marlins Flyer 
  
Good Morning Director, 
  
The charity that we suggest was PP4Kids. So I already told you last Tuesday and forward you an email that the Marlins 
request us for this charity. Please let me know any other things. 

Best regards, 



2

Gustavo Garagorry 
Legislative Analyst 
Office of Councilman Pete Cabrera  
  

City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593-6725 Ext. 7201 
E-Fax (305) 593-6638  
gustavo.garagorry@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook 

 
  

From: Barbara Hernandez (PR)  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 4:47 PM 
To: Manuel Pila (ED); Gustavo Garagorry; Francisco Rios (HR); Rafael Pineyro; Maggie Santos 
Cc: Edward Rojas (CM); Albert Childress; Lourdes Lopez (CM); Connie Diaz (CC) 
Subject: RE: Marlins Flyer 
  

Good Afternoon,  
  
The flyer looks great.  

  
Question: I see on the flyer it talks about proceeds going to a charity. What charity will this be benefitting 
and how much of the proceeds will be given?  
  
Kind Regards,  
  

Barbie Hernandez, CPRP 

Parks and Recreation Director 
  
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terr 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593‐6600 
F (305) 593‐6615 
Barbara.Hernandez@cityofdoral.com  
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
“Parks Make Life Better!” 
  



3

        
  

 

 
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook! 
  

  

From: Manuel Pila (ED)  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:27 PM 
To: Gustavo Garagorry; Francisco Rios (HR); Rafael Pineyro; Barbara Hernandez (PR); Maggie Santos 
Cc: Edward Rojas (CM); Albert Childress; Lourdes Lopez (CM); Connie Diaz (CC) 
Subject: RE: Marlins Flyer 
  
Please use this edited flyer.  
It’s the same except Mr. Jones replaced the Doral logo with a higher resolution image.  
  

Manuel Pila 
Economic Developer 
  

City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593-6725 Ext. 7016 
manuel.pila@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
  
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook! 

 
  
  
  
  

From: Gustavo Garagorry  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 12:06 PM 
To: Francisco Rios (HR); Rafael Pineyro; Manuel Pila (ED); Barbara Hernandez (PR); Maggie Santos 
Subject: FW: Marlins Flyer 



4

  
Attach please find a flyer Marlins flyer invited doral employees. 
  

Best regards, 
Gustavo Garagorry 
Legislative Analyst 
Office of Councilman Pete Cabrera  
  

City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593-6725 Ext. 7201 
E-Fax (305) 593-6638  
gustavo.garagorry@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook 

 
  

From: Brian Long [mailto:BLong@marlins.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:56 PM 
To: Gustavo Garagorry 
Subject: Marlins Flyer 
  
Gus – 
  
Please see attached for the Doral Day flyer. 
  
Thanks! 
  

 

 

Brian Long  
Sales Executive, Groups & Special Events 
Miami Marlins, L.P. 
501 Marlins Way Miami, FL 33125 
Office: 305-480-1516   

 

  



5

NOTICE: If you receive this in error, or are not the intended recipient, please inform ithelpdesk@marlins.com immediately 
and delete it and all copies from your system. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, or dissemination, either in whole or in part, is 
strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions contained in this email are those of the author and are not necessarily endorsed by 
the Miami Marlins, L.P., and the company cannot be held responsible for any misuse. This email and its attachments are 
believed to be free of any virus, or defect, but it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure this. Miami Marlins, L.P. do not 
accept responsibility or liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from its receipt or use or for any errors or 
omissions in its contents which may arise as a result of its transmission. All e-mail communications to and from the Miami 
Marlins, L.P. may be monitored. If you wish to unsubscribe, please reply to this email keeping the subject line intact and add 
UNSUBSCRIBE to the subject line.  

  

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 
  

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 
  

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 
  

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 
 

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 



  

   Portion of the proceeds will benefit charity 

  First 10,000 fans will receive a Jose Fernandez figurine 

 Kids 12 & under will get to run the bases following the game 
 

To purchase tickets, please go to:  

www.marlins.com/doral 

 

http://www.marlins.com/doral


Parks & Police 4 Kids
BANK RECONCILIATION FORM
For the Month of :May 2015

Beginning Balance I

Deposits/Credits:

Deposit

Lock Box-Occup. Lie

Credit Cards/Bank Cards

Water & Sewer

State of Florida

Miami-Dade County

U.S. Treasury

American Traffic Solutions

Interest

ADP Credit

Bank Adj.-Over The Counter Dep

Void Checks

67,392.15

62,953.54

Total 130,345.69

Balance per Bank

Deposits in Transit:

Credit Card Charges:

DATE: 5/31/2015

BANK: WELLS FARGO
BK ACCT #

^^^^^^

I 128,341.84

Total 128,341^4]

Checks/Debits:
Checks# 1137/1138/1139

DEBITS

Payroll A/C

FL Department of Revenue

Bank Fees

Health Equity

Pay Pal
WT- Regions

WT- Pirtle Construction
Elavon Merch Service

Returned

Fees - ADP

BMG Loans

EFT- State of Fl - Red Lights

Retirement Contributions

1,914.03

89.82

Outstanding Checks:
A/P

Ending Balance 128,341.84 Ending Balance I 128,341.84]



Business Cash Manager
M̂ HHBBHJMHHHBB May 1,2015-May 31, 2015 • Page 1 ol 2
Image count: 3

WELLS
FARGO

EOWWCTDTSJ 0044/3

M'lll'IIH'l1' lll'
PARKS & POLICE 4 KIDS
ATTN: ELIZA RASSI
8401 NW53RDTER
DORALFL 33166-4517

Questions?

Cill your Customer Service Officer or Client Services
1-800-AT WELLS (t 800-289 3557)
,i:00 AM !0 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday

Online- wellsfargo.com

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (182)
PO Box 63020
San Francisco, CA 94163

Account summary
Business Cash Manager

Account number Beginning balance
$67,392.15

Total credits
"$62^953.54"

Total debits
-$2,003.85'

Ending balance
"~$1 28,341 !84

Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits

Effective Posted
date date

" Q5/T3

05/21

Amount Transaction detail
62,30479 Over The Counter Deposit

648.75 Over The Counter Deposit

$62,953.54 Total electronic deposits/bark credits

$62,953.54 Total credits

Debits
Electronic debits/bank debits

Effective Posted
date date

05/2 1

Checks paid

Number
1137

Amount Transaction detail
39.82 Superior Press Print Chrg May .n J3 i US702ChOOOOO *3

Checks*! *Accounts Payable 3

$89.82 Total electronic debits/bank debits

Amount Date Number Amount Date Number
225.03 05/05 1138 700.00 05/15 1139

on A Page Business

Amount Dale
989.00 05/15

$1,914.03 Total checks paid

$2,003.85 Total debits



May01,2015-May31,20l5 Page 1 of 1

Check Images

"REF#3783375358 CK# 1137 225.03

WELLS
FARGO

REF#8125717332 CKtf 1138 700.00

RE"F#8627687750 CK# 1139 989.00



City of Ooral

parks & Police for Kids

August 2007 to Present

4/29/15

4/22/15

5/5/15

5/15/15

5/15/15

5/21/15

S/13/I5

5/21/15

1136

Deposit

1137

1138

1139

Deposit

Deposit

Trump National

City of Doral

City of Doral

Saugar, P. A.

Morgan Insurance Group

SUPERIOR PRESS

City of Doral

City of Doral

Apr- 15
PP4K Gala 2015

PP4K SURCHARGE FOR MARCH

May-15
PP4K College readiness Seminar

Preparation tax return form 990

Renewal 05/16/2015-05/16/2016

ORDERED CHECKS FOR CHECKBOOK

PGA TOUR POLICE OFF DUTY

PARKS ft POLICE SURCHARGE APRIL

TOTALS 55.75

$15,080.00

$225.03

$700.00

$989.00

$89.82

$159,207.41

$4,997.19

$62,304.79

$648.75

S77.474.S6

$67,392.15

$67,392.15

$238,137.24

BEGINNING

BALANCE

$62,394.96

ENDING

BALANCE

BEGINNING

BALANCE

$67,167.12

$66,467.12

$65,478.12

$65,388.30

$137,693.09

$128,341.84

Account Balance $128,341.84


	2015-06-15 PP4K - AGENDA PACKAGE
	Email
	Doral Day-DRAFT
	PP4K Financial Report - May 2015

